
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 7/14/2014 2:32:09 PM 
To: Singh, Sumeet 

(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772); Doll, 
Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 

Cc: Bruno, Kenneth (kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: PG&E response to SED letter on Plastic Fusion 

You did include me, I just missed the e-mail ©. 

Thanks for the quick update. I have everything I need now. 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Singh, Sumeet [mailto:S1St@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 2:31 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Doll, Laura 
Cc: Bruno, Kenneth 
Subject: RE: PG&E response to SED letter on Plastic Fusion 

Liza, 

mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:S1St@pge.com


Attached is PG&E's response to the SED letter from July 8, 2014 that was submitted to Ken 
Bruno on Friday, July 11, 2014. 

Our apologies for not including you in the original correspondence. Also, it is ok to release 
this response publicly, as required. 

Please let us know if you have any questions or require any additional information. 

Thank you. 

Sumeet 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. fmailto:elizaveta.malasheriko@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 2:24 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Singh, Sumeet 
Cc: Bruno, Kenneth 
Subject: PG&E response to SED letter on Plastic Fusion 
Importance: High 

Laura/Sumeet, 

Has PG&E responded to SED's letter on plastic fusion quals issue? If so, can you forward to 
me please - Ken Bruno is out of the office today, so I don't know if you sent it to him already. 
If not, please give me your ETA. 

Also, is it ok to release publicly? 

Thanks, 

SB GT&S 0258103 



Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone:415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov 

PG&Els committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please visit http://www.pge com/about/company/privacy/customer/ 
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